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QUESTION: 1. Is there an incumbent and who is it?
ANSWER: 1. CACI Technology Services, Inc. formerly Questech.

QUESTION: 2. If all the work will be performed at government sites (RFP
Attachment 1, Paragraph 3) why does the DD254 require that the contractor
possess secret storage capabilities?

ANSWER: 2. Many possible reasons why a contractor may want to store
classified material on its own site -- e.g. 1) access is usually granted to Defense
Technical Information Center (DTIC) for document retrieval including classified
material, 2) there may be times when United States Government (USG) facilities
are closed such as holidays and contractor maybe couriering classified materials;
they can store them at their own facility temporarily.

QUESTION: 3. Is a configuration management plan in place?

ANSWER: 3. Yes and while it is informal, it is well developed even if
undocumented and is enforced closely. (We have one main USG employee who
oversees this and he is very particular. As an R&D facility we do not generally
need full MIL-STD documentation to successfully perform our tasks)

QUESTION: 4. Was the existing software developed under a MIL-STD (i.e.
MIL-STD-498)?

ANSWER: 4. No.

QUESTION: 5. Will software and hardware developed under this contract
require a process methodology?

ANSWER: 5. No. But USG does control the Operating System, development
language, release methodology on an ad hoc basis.

QUESTION: 6. What are the "Multiple" environments (i.e. Operating Systems,
Languages, FPGA tools, etc.)?

ANSWER: 6. OS: Windows 95/98/NT/2000
Language: Visual C++
no FPGA tools
Third party libraries: CodeBase - database user library of routines
StingRay - database GUI developer
GigaSoft ProEssentials - graphics library




